Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE

Dipolog City 7100
MEMORANDUM
To: Public Schools District Supervisors
ESP/School Heads
District Kindergarten and MTB-MLE Coordinators
Teachers
All Others Concerned
From: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: Rescheduling of the Division Level Kindergarten Showcasing of Best Talents
and Indigay sa MTB-MLE 2017
Date: September 26, 2017
i Due to the conflicting schedule of the national activity, this office regrets to inform all

concerned that the Division Indigay sa MTB-MLE 2017 and the Division Kindergarten
Showcasing of Best Talents scheduled for the 11™ and '™ of October 2017 respectively have
been rescheduled on the following dates and venues, to wit:

a. Indigay sa MTB-MLE 2017 is rescheduled on November 2, 2017 @ Juan Bugarin
CS, Pangalalan, Sindangan, Z.N.; and

b. Division Kindergarten Showcasing of Best Talents is rescheduled on November 3,
2017 @ Sindangan Pilot Demonstration School, Poblacion, Sindangan, Z.N.

2 All other information mentioned in the previous memoranda relative to these activities

EaN

remain the same.

3. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum to all concerned is desired.
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